Contact

1-855-LIT-TECH (548-8324) (Work) rbell@supreme-litigation.co m

www.linkedin.com/in/rbell007 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Litigation Support

Document Management

Customer Relations

Rick Bell

Consultant to Civil Litigation Teams with the latest innovations in technology and multimedia

Atlanta Metropolitan Area

Summary

Rick Bell is the Principal, Lead Consultant and Managing Director of Supreme Litigation Technologies, LLC ('SLT') - (http://supreme-litigation.com).

'SLT' is a technical consulting firm that provides comprehensive multimedia support to civil litigation teams during trial, arbitration, mediation and research ("mock trial") exercises. We provide in-person and remote (Zoom) consultative support, including building and coding trial databases, creating custom PowerPoint presentations / graphics / animations as well as video deposition editing and playback services. We help to prepare client experts and witnesses by effectively utilizing comprehensive technology strategies that enhance their testimony for juries. We manage all computer/AV (Audio-Visual) software and equipment for litigators, as seasoned "hot-seat" technology professionals, prior to and in the midst of highly pressured legal engagements.

Rick leads SLT's Litigation Technology practice and is responsible for overall client/case project management. He is directly engaged and embedded with trial teams during all phases of litigation. He has supported his clients on very complex, lengthy and high-profile matters in ALL areas of the law. He's consulted in venues across the U.S.A. for AMLaw 100 Firms and other firms in proceedings of all sizes, since 2005 (18 years). SLT's experience, technical prowess and project management expertise enable us to support our clients in their pursuit of reaching favorable outcomes.

Visit our website, (supreme-litigation.com) to contact us and also read the recommendations/testimonials we've received on LinkedIn, to learn more about how we delivered tangible results for our clients.

Prior to SLT, Rick excelled at TrialGraphix as a Senior Trial Consultant, working with hundreds of legal professionals for more than 8 years. He's been a multimedia and technology developer since 1997, whose background includes broad corporate experience in banking, pharmaceuticals and internet/new media.

Rick earned his B.S. in management from The Georgia Institute of Technology (Georgia Tech), with a concentration in economics and technology, as well as an M.S. in information systems engineering, with distinction, from the New York University (NYU) - Polytechnic (Tandon) School of Engineering. He also earned professional certifications in Multimedia Technology & Internet Technologies from NYU.

Contact us at 1-855-LIT-TECH (855-548-8324) or info@supreme-litigation.com regarding your next matter. We will help you WIN your next case.

We are always HERE for you and your team.

Experience

Supreme Litigation Technologies, LLC
Principal | Managing Director | Lead Consultant
January 2014 - Present (9 years 2 months)
Greater Atlanta Area, Nationwide & International

Director of Business Operations, Project/Case Management

Virtual ("Remote") & On-site Multimedia / Technology Consultation & Support

("Hot-Seat" litigation team consultation, creator/manager of trial databases, graphics/animations. video, & computer/AV equipment)

- · A seasoned senior multimedia consultant and exceptional litigation technology professional
- · Worked with premier law firms and litigation teams in preparing their media content for optimal utilization during complex and high-profile trials, arbitrations, mediations and pre-trial research engagements.
- · Utilized multimedia software and hardware tools to digitize content for inclusion in trial databases. Operated computer equipment ("hot-seat") during legal engagements for attorneys to enhance their presentations on behalf of their corporate clients.

- · Consulted "1st and 2nd Chair" Partners on expert witness preparation, and provided technical expertise to clients in order to enhance persuasive effectiveness upon juries and during bench trials.
- · Helped to develop custom content, graphics/animations, rendered and edited digital video, created and coded trial databases for optimal utilization during legal proceedings.

TrialGraphix, LLC
Senior Technology Consultant
April 2005 - September 2013 (8 years 6 months)
Greater Atlanta Area and Nationwide

- · A seasoned senior multimedia consultant and exceptional litigation technology professional
- Worked with premier national law firms and litigation teams in preparing their media content for optimal utilization during complex and high-profile trials, arbitrations, mediations and pre-trial research engagements.
- Utilized advanced multimedia software and hardware tools to digitize content for inclusion in trial databases. Operated computer equipment ("hotseat") during legal engagements for attorneys to enhance their presentations on behalf of their corporate clients.
- · Consulted with Lead Partners on expert witness preparation, and provided technical expertise to clients in order to enhance persuasive effectiveness upon juries and during bench trials.
- · Created custom graphics/flash animations, rendered and edited digital video, created and coded trial databases.
- Travelled 85% of the year, supporting major law firms in federal, state and local jurisdictions nationwide. Worked on IP(Patent), Trade Secret, Contract, Negligence, Medical Malpractice, Insurance, Construction, Pharmaceutical and Probate matters, aiding trial teams in obtaining successful multi-million dollar legal resolutions.

CJM Media, LLC - Atlanta (concretejungle.com)
Founder | Principal | Managing Director
March 2002 - April 2005 (3 years 2 months)
Greater New York City Area and Atlanta, Georgia

- · Principal Multimedia Consultant / Developer
- Set-up the NYC & Atlanta offices of CJM Media, prospected clientele and developed business infrastructure.

- Designed, developed and delivered client websites, including administration and follow-up services such as publishing new content, site maintenance, site redesign, data archiving and troubleshooting.
- Developed various multimedia products, including Flash animations, advertising banners, streaming audio/video and custom graphics for clients.
- Interfaced with C-Level Executives, I.T. personnel, and end-users in order to establish and quantify web development/multimedia needs, both aesthetic and technical.

Pfizer

Manager, Global Business Technology May 2001 - March 2002 (11 months) New York, NY

- · Led the business requirements-gathering initiative for the purpose of redesigning a legacy sales reporting information system.
- Worked with Sales and Marketing Senior Management to evaluate emerging web technologies to enhance workforce collaboration and group communication.
- Coordinated external vendor presentations for the re-development of various Pfizer AHG public websites.
- Managed a team of project managers and programmers (contractors from CSC Consulting).

NOTE - Role eliminated as part of Pfizer AHG Group restructuring, ("DOWNSIZING") affecting approximately 1/2 of the business unit - after 9/11/2001 attacks on U.S.A.

CJM Media, LLC - New York City (concretejungle.com) Founder | Principal | Managing Director July 1997 - April 2001 (3 years 10 months)

- Founded Multimedia / Web-Development firm, set-up the New York office, prospected clientele and developed business infrastructure.
- · Principal Multimedia Consultant / Developer
- Designed, developed and delivered client websites, including administration and follow-up services such as publishing new content, site maintenance, site redesign, data archiving and troubleshooting.
- Developed various multimedia products, including Flash animations, advertising banners, streaming audio/video and custom graphics for clients.

- Interfaced with C-Level Executives, I.T. personnel, and end-users in order to establish and quantify web development/multimedia needs, both aesthetic and technical.
- · Prepared custom presentations detailing hardware and software solutions.
- · Utilized project management techniques and oversaw a team of development consultants to ensure cost-effective and timely solutions for customers.

Education

Georgia Institute of Technology BS, Management

New York University
MS, Information Systems Engineering

New York University

Professional Certificate(s), Internet Technologies and Multimedia Technology